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FORMAL BID 

 ADDENDUM #1 
 

BID NO.:  274-2024-07-DN     Date Issued: 1/23/2024 

  BID NAME: Polydyne, Clarifloc C-308P Polymer 

The intent and purpose of this addendum is to clarify, augment or modify the documents, 
specifications and/or drawings of which it is a part.  This addendum shall in all cases supersede 
conflicting requirements of the documents, specifications and/or drawings. This addendum shall 
become part of the bid.  

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing the addendum and submitting it with 
their bid response. Failure to do so risks rejection of the bid.  
 

  
The following revisions are being made to the original ITB: 
 
1. On page 6, number 8, please omit sub number 4.  A certified independent laboratory is not 
required with the bid documents. 

 
 

Questions: 
 

1. Will you please provide the previous bid tab results? 
Answer: This product has not been previously put out for bid.   

 
2.  Who is the current supplier and their pricing? 

Answer:  The current supplier is Brenntag and their price per pound is $0.85. 
 
3.  Can you please confirm if you are accepting bids for Clarifloc C-308P Polymer?  Are you 
accepting equals as well? 

Answer:  We are only accepting bids for the Polydyne C-308P in 55-gallon drums (450 lb drums). 
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4.  Can you please provide a sample of a certified laboratory report? 
Answer:  A sample of a certified laboratory report contains the following information: 
 

 
 
 
 

 
For inquiries regarding this addendum, please contact Dean Nunnally, Procurement Analyst by e-
mail: dean.nunnally@raleighnc.gov  
 
 

 
   

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
 

SIGN BELOW AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR BID RESPONSE. 
 
 
 

BUSINESS NAME: _____________________________ DATE: ________________________ 
 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: _____________________ TITLE: _________________________ 


